From: Licensing Staff

To: Grainne Oglesby

Subject: FW: Irish Water Response- Dairygold and Tine Ltd Reg No: P1103-01 EIMS:0395031
Date: 29 January 2020 12:36:23

Attachments: IW S99E EPA lLetter Response 20200128 DG _TINE Final.pdf

From: Ronan Connolly <rconnolly@water.ie>

Sent: 29 January 2020 12:28

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Cc: Irish Water - Section 99 <section99@water.ie>

Subject: Irish Water Response- Dairygold and Tine Ltd Reg No: P1103-01 EIMS:0395031

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached Irish Water's response in relation to your correspondence dated 24
December 2019 regarding the Industrial

Emissions licence application P1103-01 from Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd TINE Ireland Ltd
for their facility located at Mogeely, County Cork, P25Y996.
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If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to cono&?\(:t Irish Water.
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The information transmitted is iftended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of
this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the
information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this
in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be
susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water accepts
no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage
to the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note
that messages to or from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure compliance with Irish Water's
policies and standards and to protect our business. Irish Water, a designated activity company
limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia, established pursuant to the Water Services Act 2013,
having its principal place of business at Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention.
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28 January 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

| refer to EPA correspondence dated 24 December 2019 regarding the Industrial
Emissions licence application P1103-01 from Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd
and TINE Ireland Ltd for their facility located at Mogeely, County Cork, P25Y996.

As requested, Irish Water reviewed submissions received by the EPA in respect of
the IE licence application after 13 December 2019. Irish Water paid particular
attention to submissions relating to the study carried out by Irish Hydrodata Limited
entitled ‘Rathcoursey Outfall Investigation of the Impact of Treated Wastewater
Discharges arising from the Dairygold Mogeely Plant to Cork Harbour’.

Further to the review of relevant submissions, | can confirm Irish Water’'s consent
granted under Section 99E of the EPA Act, as amended shall remain unchanged.
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact Irish Water.

Yours sincerely

@Mb/w/ (,w/ﬁmg(u‘

EBDFBEOE3CDD42C...

Andrew Cartwright
Authorised Signatory

Stidrthairi / Directors: Cathal Marley (Chairman), Niall Gleeson, Eamon Gallen, Yvonne Harris, Brendan Murphy, Maria O'Dwyer

Oifig Chlaraithe / Registered Office: Teach Colvill, 24-26 Sraid Thalbéid, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 NP86 / Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, D01 NP86
Is cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe ata faoi theorainn scaireanna é Uisce Eireann / Irish Water is a designated activity company, limited by shares.
Uimbhir Chlaraithe in Eirinn / Registered in Ireland No.: 530363
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T4 an fhaisnéis 8 seachadadh dirithe ar an duine né ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain
agus féadfar abhar faoi run, faoi phribhléid n6 dbhar ata iogair ¢ thaobh trachtdla de a bheith
mar chuid de. T4 aon athsheachadadh no scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithnid ar n6 aon
Usaid eile a bhaint as, né aon ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar an bhfaisnéis seo ag daocine né ag
eintitis nach ddéibh sidd an fhaisnéis seo, toirimiscthe agus féadfar é a bheith neamhdhleathach.
Nil Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa
chumarsaid seo né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann Iéi. Ni ghlacann Uisce Eireann le haon
dliteanas faoi ghnimh ndé faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar Usdid thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo. Nil Uisce
Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh ceart agus iomlan na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo
né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann I1éi. M3 fuair tu an teachtaireacht seo in earrdid, mds é do
thoil é, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-dbhar ¢ gach aon riomhaire. Féadfar
riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasaithe
neamhudaraithe. Ni ghlacann Uisce Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe né as idircheapadh
a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh é a sheoladh né as aon dochar do chdrais na
bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo né ag a ceangaltain. Mas é do thoil é, tabhair faoi
deara chomh maith go bhféadfar monatdireacht a dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig né 6
Uisce Eireann chun comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdedin Uisce Eireann a chinntid agus
chun &r ngnd a chosaint. Fochuideachta gniomhaiochta de chuid Ervia is ea Uisce Eireann ata faoi
theorainn scaireanna, de bhun fhoralacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpriomh
ionad gno ag 24-26 Teach Colvill, Sraid na Talbdide, BAC 1. &

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt. &
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Dear Sir/Madam, &
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| refer to EPA correspondence dated 24 Dec mQ@“F 2019 regarding the Industrial
Emissions licence application P1103-01 fro 5 é\irygold Co-Operative Society Ltd
and TINE Ireland Ltd for their facility IocatK ,\@P‘Mogeely, County Cork, P25Y996.
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As requested, Irish Water reviewed stibissions received by the EPA in respect of
the IE licence application after w@ecember 2019. Irish Water paid particular
attention to submissions relatingt *tﬁe study carried out by Irish Hydrodata Limited
entitled ‘Rathcoursey Outfall Ilg\\i%stigation of the Impact of Treated Wastewater
Discharges arising from the I{%ﬁh’ygold Mogeely Plant to Cork Harbour’.
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
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